
 
 
From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 January 2022 06:49 
To: Jools Butterfield <  
Subject: Fwd: Addendum to my objection to the variation of Kranksbrothers licence (Ref. No. 
HGYEVE000467) to organise events in Finsbury Park from 31 July to 19 August 2022 
 
An additional rep 
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From: Gordon Hutchison <  
Sent: Saturday, 22 January 2022, 23:07 
To: Licensing; Barrett Daliah 
Cc: Cllr Culverwell Eldridge; Cllr Hearn Kirsten; Cllr Stone Daniel; mike.hakaka@haringey.gov.uk; 
lammyd@parliament.uk; catherine  west 
Subject: Addendum to my objection to the variation of Kranksbrothers licence (Ref. No. 
HGYEVE000467) to organise events in Finsbury Park from 31 July to 19 August 2022 
 
Dear Haringey Council Licensing Committee, 
 
In my earlier email I omitted  to emphasise my objection to the variation of the current 
Kranksbrothers licence which proposes that: 
 
(a) They increase the number of attendees at their August 2022 events from 6,000 a day to 8,000 a 
day (an increase of 33%); 
 
(b) They be allocated an extra day to their events, 
 
(c) They be allowed to perform live music (thus amplifying the volume of noise). 
 
 
I strongly object to both of these changes.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Gordon Hutchison  
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